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1. What is causing the City to have this study performed at this time? 
 
This activity works toward one of the City’s strategic plan goals to “Ensure the effective 
delivery of public service.” In consideration of the City’s recent growth and evolving 
needs, as well as the impact of new crime legislation, the study is timely for the future 
planning of our city. 
 

2. Has the City established a budget for the project? If so, what is it? 

See answer #3 below. 

3. Does the City have a desired timeframe and/or deadline for completion of the project? 

The City recognizes that this type of project may attract applicants with different 
approaches. The City intends to consider applications from subject matter experts and 
designed the solicitation with the understanding that proposals may offer different 
scopes and sizes.  

Therefore, neither a budget nor a timeline has been prescribed for this project.  

4. Has a similar study of police or fire services previously been performed for the City? If so, 
by which firm and can the report(s) be made available to prospective bidders? 

A public safety study was conducted in 2011; however, the previous exercise was 
performed for a different purpose than the current solicitation. The 2011 report is a 
public document, and in response to this question the part of the report from the City 
Council presentation has been posted on the website with this RFP’s related documents. 
The file is titled “RFP 2017 Rohnert Park Public Safety Resource Analysis_Response to 
Questions Attachment” 

5. The City’s RFP specifies a payment schedule tied to deliverable completion. As deliverables 
can often take several months to complete, will the City make monthly time-and-materials 
progress payments based on invoices for the work performed in the prior month, as opposed 
to only making payments upon completion of deliverables? This is the payment schedule 
utilized by all of our local government clients. 

The City has identified that deliverables are an essential component of billing and 
progress toward contractual completion. If an applicant offers a monthly invoicing 
schedule the respective deliverable items must be defined and associated with the billing 
methodology. In-progress deliverables would be acceptable. The applicant can explain 
its billing methodology in the Budget Narrative section. 

6. What is the manufacturer name and current version of your computer aided dispatch (CAD) 
software? Does staff have the operational proficiency to produce customized analytical CAD 
reports? 
 
Intergraph/Hexagon ver 9.3; the City does have the ability to produce custom reports. 
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7. What is the manufacturer name and current version of your records management system 

(RMS) software? Does staff have the operational proficiency to produce customized 
analytical RMS reports? 
 
Intergraph/ILeads RMS V09.00.0200.00075; the City does have the ability to produce 
custom reports. 
 

8. What is the manufacturer name and current version of Crime Analysis systems or analytics? 

Lumen ver 1.3.6 

Microsoft Access and Microsoft Excel are also utilized. The Microsoft Office version 
used to develop the original tools is not known; however, the City’s current Microsoft 
Office version is Office 2013. 

9. Are you using any scheduling software for patrol? If so, what is the manufacturer name and 
version? 

The City does not currently utilize patrol scheduling software. This is a manual process. 

10. What is the manufacturer name and current version of your management information system 
(MIS) software that is utilized for statistical feed of the 9-1-1 phone system? 

The manufacturer is ECaTS. There does not appear to be a version associated with the 
ECaTS reporting package. 

11. The scope elements in the RFP refer specifically to the “police department” and policing 
activities, but there is no mention of fire-services-specific scope elements, despite the 
Department of Public Safety providing fire services through the Fire Division. What level of 
fire services review, if any, is desired as part of this project? For example, is a deployment 
(Standards of Coverage) analysis desired with a community risk assessment? Is a fire station 
location assessment desired? Any clarification about fire services scope elements is 
appreciated. 
 

Although the character of the City’s Public Safety Department is police, fire, and 
emergency services, the City will be focused on the efficiencies of its police services with 
this solicitation and will evaluate proposals based on the criteria published. 


